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MEMO 

TO:  Mahesh Sharma 
County Administrator 

FROM: Angie Kersten, P.E. 
County Engineer 

SUBJ: Professional Design Services for Road and Stormwater Reconstruction Projects in Park 
View 

DATE: September 20, 2022 

In September 2021, MSA Professional Services (MSA) completed the Park View Stormwater 
Drainage System Analysis.  The analysis identified three major flood problem areas, three 
intermediate flood problem areas, and several minor and potential flood problem areas.  The 
analysis also determined a condition rating of the existing stormwater infrastructure.   

In November 2021, four improvement projects within the flood problem areas were presented 
to the Board of Supervisors for consideration of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding.  
The total cost for the four projects was estimated to be $5,700,000.  The Board provided our 
department with direction to move forward with developing these projects.  We then 
programmed and budgeted $5,102,150 (ARPA funding) in FY2024 of our Five Year 
Construction Program for road and stormwater reconstruction projects in Park View. 

As part of the stormwater drainage system analysis, MSA developed conceptual solutions to 
address the flood problem areas.  Since MSA has already completed a significant amount of 
work towards developing improvements, has the stormwater data in their modeling software, 
and is familiar with our department’s goals for improvements; we asked MSA to submit a 
scope of services to provide professional design services for the four road and stormwater 
reconstruction projects. 

MSA submitted a scope of work for professional design services on a fixed fee basis: 
 Project Management:  $34,400 
 Data Collection:   $49,000 
 Preliminary Design:  $155,000 
 Final Design:   $105,000 

SUBTOTAL:   $343,400 
 Right-of-Way Easement Exhibits: $34,200

TOTAL FEE: $377,600 
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The total project design fee is approximately 6.6% of the total project construction estimate of 
$5,700,000.  Typical professional design services can cost around 10% of total project 
construction estimates. 
 
Based on MSA’s prior work completed on these design projects, the quality of deliverable 
documents they submitted with the stormwater analysis, the experience of their project team 
and key members, their history of completing work as scheduled, responsiveness to questions, 
and reasonable fee; I recommend entering into a contract with MSA to perform professional 
design services for these four projects.  I recommend entering into a contract for the scope of 
work listed within the subtotal, for a cost of $343,400.  We are uncertain at this time if 
purchasing right-of-way will be necessary and will re-visit this portion of the scope at the 50% 
design phase of the project.  
 
The fee to perform this level of design work was not included in our FY2023 budget.  We 
have sufficient funds in our secondary road fund balance (local funding) to allocate towards 
professional services and I will seek approval to amend the budget in 2023.  I recommend that 
Scott County enter into a contract with MSA Professional Services, Inc., to perform the 
professional design services detailed within their scope of work for a cost of $343,400.  I also 
request approval to amend the contract to include right-of-way easement exhibits for an 
additional cost of $34,200.  Total project cost not to exceed $377,600.  Included with this 
memo is the scope of work provided by MSA. 













  THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT  
  THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY  
  THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON                                . 
                                                                                   DATE 
 
  ______________________________________ 
  SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 R E S O L U T I O N 
 
 SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 September 29, 2022 
 
 
APPROVAL OF THE CONTRACT TO PERFORM PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES 

FOR ROAD AND STORMWATER RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN PARK VIEW 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as 
follows: 
 
 

 Section 1.  That Scott County enters into a contract with 
 

MSA Professional Services, Inc., to perform 
 
professional design services for road and stormwater 
 
reconstruction projects in Park View, for a total 
 
cost not to exceed $377,600. 

 
   
 Section 2.  That the County Engineer be authorized to sign  
 
   the contract document on behalf of the Board. 
 
 
 Section 3.  That this resolution shall take effect    
 
   immediately.  
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